Ivinghoe Parish Council

Minutes of the Ivinghoe Parish Council Meeting held at Ivinghoe Town Hall on Monday 7th March 2022 at 7.15pm.

PRESENT:

Ivinghoe Parish Councillors: Chairman K Groom, Vice Chairman C Bamber, P Jellis, S Lott, C Ketteridge and P Roach, Buckinghamshire Councillor P Brazier and Ivinghoe Parish Clerk Mrs B Knight. Two members of the public.

C/044/22. Chairman's Welcome.

The Chairman opened the meeting and welcomed everyone.

C/045/22. Public Question Time.

None.

C/04622. Apologies for Absence.

Apologies were received from Councillor Bexson.

C/047/22. Declarations of Interest or Dispensations from Councillors Relating to this Meeting.

Councillor Groom declared an interest in planning application Town and Country Planning Act 1990 appeal under section 78 – Land between The Warren and Middle Path Farm, Tring Road, Ivinghoe, Buckinghamshire LU7 9EJ. Application ref 21/00705/APP Appeal ref: 21/00110/REF, Planning Inspectorate Ref: APP/JJ0405/W/21/3285632.

C/048/22. To receive Reports from the Buckinghamshire Councillors.

Councillor Town had circulated a report prior to the meeting and there were no comments. Councillor Brazier thanked lvinghoe Parish Clerk for organising the photoshoot for lvinghoe Parish Council, 130 people attended to support the lvinghoe Freight Strategy Zone.

Councillor Brazier spoke about The Proud of Bucks Community Board Award. The award is given to people who have greatly contributed to the local community to improve the lives of others. This year the award was very competitive, the runner up was a lady in Wingrave who is very active in her local community especially during the Coronavirus pandemic. Councillor Brazier announced that the winner this year is lvinghoe resident Frances Booth and thanked everyone for their nominations and all the support received for Frances Booth. The Chairman agreed that Frances Booth's award is well deserved. The Chairman thanked the lvinghoe Parish Clerk for her work on this.

C/049/22. To Approve the Minutes of the Ivinghoe Parish Council Meeting held on the 7th February 2022.

The minutes were approved by the Council and the Chairman signed the minutes as true and accurate.

C/050/22. Planning Applications:

22/00507/APP | Restoration and improvement to existing path | Footpath Running North-west from Ivinghoe Beacon, Beacon Road, Ivinghoe Buckinghamshire.

No comment – Ivinghoe Parish Council will refer to National Trust expertise.

22/00470/APP | Householder application for single storey front/side/rear extension and garage | 13 Maud Janes Close, Ivinghoe, Buckinghamshire LU7 9ED

No Objection PROPOSED BY Councillor Jellis and SECONDED BY Councillor Lott and carried unanimously. A comment will be made that the garage is too small for a vehicle.

22/00507/APP | Restoration and improvement to existing path | Footpath Running North-west from Ivinghoe Beacon, Beacon Road, Ivinghoe Buckinghamshire

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 appeal under section 78 – Handpost Cottage, Church Road, Ivinghoe, Buckinghamshire LU7 9EJ. Application ref: 21/00918/APP Appeal ref: 21/00111/NONDET, Planning Inspectorate Ref: APP/J0405/W21/3283259. Ivinghoe Parish Council will resubmit comments to the Planning Inspectorate.

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 appeal under section 78 – Land between The Warren and Middle Path Farm, Tring Road, Ivinghoe, Buckinghamshire LU7 9EJ. Application ref 21/00705/APP Appeal ref: 21/00110/REF, Planning Inspectorate Ref: APP/JJ0405/W/21/3285632. Ivinghoe Parish Council will resubmit comments to the Planning Inspectorate.

C/051/22. Highways, Streets and Transport (including Lighting and Speedwatch).

The Chairman thanked Bucks Councillor Brazier for organising the footpath clearance in Ford End. Ivinghoe Aston street names. Councillor Lott explained that the road name is incorrect on Google Earth. It was agreed to submit an article into the May issue of Ivinghoe Beacon Magazine to ask residents what they would like the name of the main road to be. Councillor Ketteridge will also help publicise this on Facebook. Ivinghoe Freight Strategy Zone – no update.

Ivinghoe MVAS repair – this will be passed to Councillor Brazier to fix.

C/052/22. Footpaths, Bridleways, Trees, Playgrounds and Parish Events.

Russell Smith addressed the Parish Council about the Village Fete. A number of stakeholders including St Mary's Church, Ivinghoe and Pitstone Scouts, Ivinghoe and Pitstone Women's Institute, Pitstone allotment society and potentially Windmill Pre-School could all be involved in the fete and have the opportunity to fundraise for their groups. It was agreed to allow the fete on Ivinghoe Lawn on Saturday 25th June free of charge.

Ivinghoe Lawn Bylaw – Councillor Lott read the 1977 bylaw for Ivinghoe Lawn. Councillor Lott explained that the byelaw cannot be used as a Car Park. Occasional parking is allowed for Council business and with permission of Ivinghoe Parish Council.

It was agreed to ask Edlesborough Parish Council if they would like to take over the bridleway IVI22A/EDL/20/1.

Blue Coronavirus signs – it was agreed to remove the signs. Buckinghamshire Smoke Free Zones – public health services are asking parish councils to promote smoke free areas. It was agreed to order no-smoking signs for the lvinghoe children play area as this is separate to the rest of lvinghoe Lawn – Councillor Lott to research.

Ivinghoe Aston Lay-bys – a site visit will be arranged with a potential contractor and Ivinghoe Parish Clerk will contact the Local Area Technician for his view.

HM The Queen Jubilee – Ivinghoe Parish Council will buy and plant two mature trees one for Ivinghoe Aston and one for Ivinghoe as part of the Green Canopy. Councillor Ketteridge will ask the views of the residents in Ivinghoe Aston regarding the location.

AboveBelow Festival will be held over the Jubilee weekend, Councillor Ketteridge will let the Ivinghoe Residents know about the festival arranged for the $2^{nd} - 5^{th}$ June 2022.

C/053/22. Boundary Commission for England Review.

Vice Chairman Councillor Bamber explained about the possible changes to the boundary changes. Ivinghoe could be part of the Aylesbury constituency. The deadline for commenting is the 4th April 2022. Residents are encouraged to make comments on this.

C/054/22. Allotments.

The Parish Clerk will write to a plot holder to ask them to remove the Ash tree that has been allowed to grow.

C/055/22. Ivinghoe Beacon Magazine.

The magazine has been distributed with no further comments.

C/056/22. Ivinghoe Rag Pits.

No update.

C/057/22. Clerk's Report.

This was circulated prior to the meeting with no further comments.

C/058/22 Annual Meetings.

It was agreed to incorporate the annual meetings in the May Parish Council Meeting.

C/058/22. Financial Matters.

The following list of accounts were approved for payment:

Payee	Description	Total Paid
Wave	Allotment Water	£11.09
Chairman	Reimburse Office Mobile - Feb 22	£39.71
Ringo Parking	Aylesbury Parking - training	£8.25
Demiurge	Banner	£74.00
Bucks Council	Commercial Bin	£17.55
BMKALC	Training	£125.00
Cartridge People	Printer Ink	£13.49
Costello Graphics	Ivinghoe Beacon Printing	£375.00
Clerk	Expenses & Allowance	£24.00
Litter Collection	Litter Collection	£125.00

L Palfrey Ivinghoe Beacon £	£500.00
-----------------------------	---------

Received:

Eon Credit Note	£1,551.86
Bucks Council Grant	£2,000.00
Slapton PC Clerk Training	£25.00
HMRC VAT refund	£2,997.04
Lawn Hire	£40.00
Beacon Magazine Adverts	£58.00

03.03.22 Bank Balance	
Community Account	£88,338.06

C/059/22. Meeting Dates:

4th April, 9th May, 6th June, 4th July, 1st August, 5th September, 3rd October, 7th November and 5th December 2022 at 7.15pm in Ivinghoe Town Hall.

The meeting closed at 8.30pm.